# PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – June 13, 2018

## Call to Order of the June 13, 2018, Meeting

Chairman Crumrine called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:30 AM at Saint Francis University, Loretto, PA. Present were: Brandon Bailey, Michael Cacciotti, Ralph Cecere, David Crumrine, Joe Girando, Charles Glasser, Kim Hubler, Michael Hudak, Matthew Jioio, William Marshall, James Price, Jody Rainey, Phil Riccio, and Curtis Whitesel. Dave Heim, Curt Vasas, Susan Kovensky, and Lorie Ratchford did not attend today's meeting.

#### **Approval of Minutes**

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and James Price, the Committee unanimously approved the May 9, 2018, District 6 minutes.

## **Financial Reports**

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Jody Rainey, the Committee unanimously approved the May 2018 Financial Report.

On a motion by William Marshall and Brandon Bailey, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Track and Field prepared by Steve Rhodes.

On a motion by Joe Girando and Michael Hudak, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Promotions prepared by James Price.

On a motion by William Marshall and Curtis Whitesel, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Lacrosse prepared by David Crumrine.

On a motion by William Marshall and Charles Glasser, the Committee unanimously approved the financial report for Baseball prepared by Charles Gojmerac and presented to the Committee by David Crumrine.

The softball financial report will be presented to the Committee at the August meeting.

#### **Eligibility Hearings**

On a motion by William Marshall and James Price and with the signatures of the administration from both schools the following transfer request were approved:

Cole Smith, transferring from United to Bishop McCort,

Alivia Lucas, transferring from Central Cambria to Bishop Carroll, and

Eleanor Ocelus, transferring from Altoona to Bishop McCort.

On motion by William Marshall and Kim Hubler, Dillon Covalt was granted an extra year of eligibility based on Article 111, Section 3, Attendance Waiver of the PIAA By-laws.

### **Communications**

Just a reminder that District 6 will pay the membership dues for 2018/19 for the PIAA District 6 senior high schools **only**, due to budgetary concerns. **Each individual school district will be responsible for their junior high dues.** 

The District 6 Committee would like to thank David Crumrine for serving on the District 6 Committee as Chairman and wish him well in his retirement.

On a motion by William Marshall and Michael Cacciotti, the District 6 Committee approved that the District 6 Chairman can select an administrative assistant of his choice and a stipend will be paid for their services.

On a motion by David Crumrine and William Marshall, the Committee approved the increase of entry fees for the following sports:

Cross Country, \$50.00 entry fee and \$10.00/per student athlete,

Golf, boys and girls, \$30.00/per student athlete, and

Wrestling Class AA and AAA, \$50.00 entry fee and \$10.00/per student athlete.

On a motion by Michael Cacciotti and Charles Glasser, the request from the Heritage Conference for championships was approved in the following sports: boys and girls basketball, baseball, girls volleyball, and softball.

On a motion by Jody Rainey and Michael Cacciotti, the Committee granted permission for the Executive Committee to grant tentative approval for eligibility transfer where both Principals have signed off until the next scheduled District 6 Meeting.

Chairman Crumrine received a letter from Claysburg Kimmel and Chestnut Ridge requesting a co-op in boys and girls soccer and boys and girls track and field. A motion by Ralph Cecere and Brandon Bailey approved the request.

#### **Sportsmanship**

Michael Hudak reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

G.	IHSB	Portage	coach	non approved bat
G.	IHSB	Portage	player	non approved bat
Ba	ı	Penns Valley	player	unsportsmanlike conduct
Ba	ı	Penns Valley	coach	unsportsmanlike conduct
Ba	ı	Greater Johnstown	coach	argued with umpire
T/	F	Richland	coach	unsportsmanlike conduct towards an
official				
SE	3	Tyrone	coach	badgering an umpire

#### **The Next Meeting**

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, August 1, 2018, at Ebensburg County Club starting at 9:30 AM.

The meeting adjourned at 1:13 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, *Sherry Montgomery*Secretary/Treasurer